CHAIR AND MEMBERS
TO: STRATEGIC PRIORITIES & POLICY COMMITTEE
MEETING ON JULY 28, 2014

ART ZUIDEMA
FROM: CITY MANAGER
SUBJECT: 2011-2014 REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY
RECOMMENDATION

That, on the recommendation of the City Manager, this report regarding Council’s 2011-2014
Report to the Community BE RECEIVED for information.

PREVIOUS REPORTS PERTINENT TO THIS MATTER

e Strategic Priorities and Policy Committee — December 16, 2013
e Strategic Priorities and Policy Committee — December 4, 2012

BACKGROUND

In December 2011, London City Council approved the 2011-2014 Strategic Plan. This Plan
identified five results that contribute to the high quality of life in London: A Strong Economy; A
Vibrant & Diverse Community; A Green & Growing City; A Sustainable Infrastructure; and A
Caring Community.

On an annual basis, the City of London releases a Report to the Community to showcase
progress towards the Strategic Plan over the past year. The 2011 Report to the Community was
a paper-based report. In 2012, the Report to the Community was presented in an award-winning
online format (www.communityreport.ca), and this format was continued for 2013.

This year, to mark the conclusion of the current Strategic Plan, a 2011-2014 Report to the
Community is in development. This Report will reflect progress over the duration of the Strategic
Plan from 2011 to 2014. It will be presented in an updated online format with an accompanying
print document to allow for capturing four years of information. The 2011-2014 Report to the
Community is targeted for release at Strategic Priorities and Policy Committee on August 27.
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